



# Peter Agbo

Web Content Writer

## Contact

### Address

Benue, Nigeria +234

### Phone

+2348127249632

### E-mail

petagbo99@gmail.com

## Skills

Creative writing



Proofreading



Editing skills



Keyword optimization



Comprehensive Research



Versatile Web Content Writer proficient in researching, writing, and editing content in diverse niches. Produces plagiarism-free, engaging, easy-to-comprehend, and error-free work. With 2 years of experience in offering top performance while working in remote environments.

## Work History

2022-09 -  
Current

### Web Content Writer

*MJ Watering Agency, Sweden*

- Wrote and edited high-quality content and visually impactful programs under deadline pressure with exciting, captivating and authentic approach.

2021-12 -  
Current

### Content Writer

*Emerald Digital Agency, Ibadan*

- Played instrumental role in creative planning and review sessions, working with resourceful team to elevate quality of content and designs.
- Utilized exceptional writing, editing and proofreading skills to produce engaging and error-free content.

2021-09 -  
Current

### Web Content Writer

*IB Writing Agency, Port-Harcourt*

- Researched to develop thorough understanding of unfamiliar topics, competitors, industries and processes to present fresh, new angles and ideas within written content.

2021-08 -  
Current

### Web Content Writer

*Hamix Tech Agency, Lagos*

- Developed and edited informative, highly engaging, concise content for company websites and social media platforms customized for target audiences and company campaign objectives.

## Education

2012-09 -  
2018-07

### O'Level: Sciences

*Anglican Secondary School, Gboko, Benue State, Nigeria*